MINUTES

Bugene City Council
McNutt Room--City Hall

June 25, 1996
11:30 a.m.

COUNCILORS PRESENT: Tim Laue, Laurie Swanson Gribskov, Shawn Boles, Pat Farr,
: Kevin Hornbuckle (after 11:55 a.m.), Barbara Kellor, Nancy
Nathanson, Jim Torrey.
I APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AND TIME ESTIMATES
M. Laue moved, seconded by Ms. Swanson Gribskov, to approve the agonda and
time estimates as presented. The motion carried unanimously, 7:0.

H. TITEMS FROM THE MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL, AND CITY MANAGER
A. ' Allegations About Hyundai Restructuring
W.MewmmmﬂMﬁmdewmmmthHm
company, and impacts on the current plant under construction. Ms. Norris agreed & send
information to the council,
B. Fire Station #10

Ms. Nathanson acknowledged the work of staff who set up the opening ceremony for Fire Station
#10, which she noted would be renamed for the neighborhood. :
C. Citizen Requests

Ms. Nathanson suggested that the City Manager consider how she and other councilors could be
m&meamMywm,meﬁmmmmyMwﬁ
sigaificant neighborhood or work program impact, or indicating a trend. Ms. Norris agreed to spesk
to Exacutive Managers about how to st up such a notification mechanism.

D. - Contingency Fund

m.mmmumwwmmmxmymmummmmw
provide a structure for a council discussion of future requests,

Miautee—Evgene City Council

11:30 am,




m,memqumwmmmgM)umwmw
wistewiter tréatment. Ms. Nouisaxreedwwhedulaabﬁeﬁngmionon&i:ism.

F. Hyundal and SDCs

mm:uidlhnhmdwmmmuudbymmﬂdmrm She asked that no
od onl there were conseguences in waiting. Cmmolmmehmnﬂmﬁ
st ane ramification of waiting would be that fees would be based on the methodology in place at the
( qpum,mmwmmmmuwum Ms. Swanson Gribskov
mamnmmmmmsmm. She suggested the issue was
jive, since it affected the feo structure.

G. lneh;tmlAirPonnﬁmAnﬂmmy(LRAPA)

m.mmwmmwmwimmuuMmmmm
relaionships with LRAPA. Hbmdkmﬂdnmhmimdwdy,bmhowmﬂmma

H. Sign snd Mural Code

W.mmmmmmmuuwmsmmm. He stuted that the contest of
a mussl, as ant, should be irrelevant,

I Public Bicycles/Key Vaulls

m.mwm-mmmmammmu.mh

openhiag i for fres public bicycles. mwwwnmnmmummm,
;wmmmwmmyau,mmumwﬁom

bicyle theft problems in Bugene. m.m«mmﬁemwwvmmmﬁm

min@wmpuwmdminmofmmmy.

J. Public Forum

w.Fﬂwnmmwmgmmﬂumkmmum&emmun

cmmumwmmnsumpumem,mmmmm Fare's observation
had been added to that review.

%. Einergency Service Conter

Mimites-Bugene City Council
11:30 am.




M, Faer sald he was pleased the council had approved funding for the Highway 99 Emergency
WM,MMMMMMWWMMMMFMyCmn
(Me. Hornbuckle joined the meeting at 11:55 a.m.)

L. Public Service Officer

Ms. Swanson Gribskov expressed appreciation for the “quality, objective” work of departing public
service officer Sue Collins.

M. Drug Activity
m.mm@mmmmdemus&mmmdumsuawmmmﬁu

N.  Tours
MWWMWWMWMM:I)MUMWMWWM
uﬁﬂson?ﬂday,andi)themialsrwoveryeminGlenwood(wbuchedmummvmiam
of council),

0. Bicycle Thefts

mmmmumﬁmmmm@ucymmwmmhmmmof
the season, whent students return to school,

P. Humisn Powered Parsde

MMWWMWMMomnmmwwmmm
on motorcyeles, rather than bicycles.

Q. Sigms oa Buses
Mayor Bascom asked that the issue of signs on buses be flagged for discussion.
R Bach Festival
myumwmmmpmnmmmwmm.
8. - Responses from City Manager
Ma. Norris responded to some of the issues raised. She reported that the large signs on LTD buses
adbered 1o the sign code ordinance. Ms. Norris agreed to sead information to the council about the

mural ordinaace. She also said she would provide detailed information about the SDC issies a8 s00n
smu,mmammmmmwmaemmmm.

- City Council June 26, 1996 Page 3
11:30 a.m.




HI. ACTION: PLANNING COMMISSION FY 97 WORK PLAN

Mer., Laue moved, seconded by Ms. Swanson Gribskov, o approve the Planning -
CommissionFWWorkPlan.

Ma. Kelier expressed appreciation for the time to review the work plan. She asked whether the multi-
housing tax exemption program was being reviewed by the Planning Commission. Plansing Ditector
Jan Childs responded that this issue had not been referred to the commission, although historically the
mmmmmmmm.wofmmmemaﬁMnxmpmmm
Plansing Commisgion Chair Scott Meisner suggested the commission would welcome the opportunity
to review the program.

Ms. Swanson Gribskov suggested that the council move forward oa the tax exemption program
review, referring it to the Planning Commission only if needed. Ms. Keller agreed.

The motion carried 7:1, with Mr. Hornbuckle voting in opposition.

IV. WORK SESSION: EUGENE LOCA!, AREA STREET PLAN

Ms. Childs stated that the purpose of the work session was to review the Planning Commission
‘rocommendations prior to the July 8 public hearing. - She noted that the agends memorsndum included
all questions received so far, encouraging councilors to submit any further questions to her,

Ms. Nathanson expressed appreciation for the “sxcelleat™ quality of the report, particularly
with the priociples. Ms, Nﬁmnsﬁdﬁewwﬁcﬂymminpmciphnlmtu
regarding peivate streets and the use of parking bays.

Ms. Reiler said she had seversl questions which she would discuss with Ms. Childs, so as not to take
up council time. Ms. Keller said she was pleased with the flexibility of standards, which she said
reprosented a substantial change in the attitude toward streets. Ms. Keller also expressed concern that
ﬂlowh;pﬂmwmaddadpmdﬂﬁorzmdwmniﬁu

Mr. qumm&emndudsﬁxﬂwduignafprimmm Ms. Childs responded that thece
were currently no requirements, but they would be added. She noted that if the commission’s
recommendations were enacted, private streets would be an exception. - She did note, however, that
there were no restrictions about gates. Mr. mewmmmam
stresis. Ms. Childs answered that information sbout maintenance could be added as an appendix to
the plan. Mir. Farr said he would refer the rest of his questions directly to Ms. Childs.

Mr. mmwmwmwﬁfywmmmmmmicm He
mmmofammmmm“w”mmmmcuy
Mr. Toreey ssked about the use of traffic calming devices in relationship to the plan,

Minutes~Eugene City Council June 26, 1996 Page 4
11:30 a.m.




M. Boles stated that the principles in the plan answered the issues noted in the materisls. He
suggested it was unnecessary to call out the issues, since they would be answered by the adoption of
the principles. Mr. Boles suggested the principles be provided as information at the public hearing.

Ms. Swanson Gribskov applauded the flexibility of the plan. She suggested adding an appendix
about existing streets to the document 30 the information could be found in one place.

Mayor Bascom expressed agreement with the concepts of reducing street widths and setbacks for
sidewalks. She suggested caution about grade restrictions.

Mr. Hornbuckle expressed appreciation for the format and principles of the report. He asked about
including requirements for traffic-calming devices,

Ml.Na&mnuhdﬁummmyefmﬁmpomummehﬂwumm. She
also asked how the plan would be implemented. Ms. Childs noted that extensive outreach had beea
m&maymmmmmmywmmamehmu. She
said staff would continue to provide information as the plan is implemented.

Ms. Keller asked for additional information about commercial and industrial streets.

s summary, Ms, Childs said the Planning Commission hoped for council action prior to the summer
break. She asked councilors to retain their copies of the document for the hearing. Ms. Childs
acknowledged the work of Allen Lowe, Project Manager, as well as all those listed on the inside
covet, particularly Jeery Jacobson, Dave Reinbard, Joe Ferguson, and David Boverman.

V. WORK SESSION: PARKS, OPEN SPACE, AND NATURAL AREAS STUDY

m&wmmwmummaﬂm&gmmwmw.m&m
Gordon; Lane Council of Governments, reviewed the report. Mr. Gordon particularly pointed out
ﬁi’ghlimafﬂuupmt,wehumekaywidingpﬁnciplesmpuels,theinvmryh&wm,
and the keys to the report in Chapter VII, and Table #10. Mr. Gordon said that besides acquisition,
e&umuhadsofpmmﬁngmmdmwbmexpmed,mhnm,u&m.m-
agency cooperstion, and regulation. He pointed out that one of the critical concepts of the study was

Ms. Kaller expressed appreciation for the report. She emphasized the need to move forward in a
MYW,NMWWW&MWMMMWMy. Mr.
Torrey agreed with the need to move shead. He asked for an analysis of using tax shatements. Ms.
Nmmbmmm.&mmmmmdmmmdumofw
hwbﬁcmﬂp,n&umummn,mnmmmnymwwbHcmm
time, Ml.mmonukodhowﬁlmhndwolﬂdbeindudedupublicopenm.

Mr. Boles agreed with the need to move forward with the recommendations. He stressed the concept
MM@,M&BRWM»W&QMNMW. Ms. Swaneon Gribskov

Minutes—Eugene City Council June 26, 1996 Page §
11:30 a.m.




secommendations be grouped into phases or smaller pieces for review. Ms. Swanson Gribskov slso
sround & park for shared use. Mayor Bascora also expressed intarest in the connectivity issues. She
»Wulntgcbbckofﬁmeaﬂnu'w“uionwdmmhm.

ur.nmmmmemonwsm,mmnwumwofmmnwdmmr
taxation to implement general goy programs such as public safety, social services,
teansportation, and capital improvements. He said the council should be discussing all the funding
peeds and how to address them. Mr. Farr appreciated the report, asking for follow-up on the issue of
intecgovernmental participation. He reiterated the example of Bethel schools snd parks and expressed
an intevest in pursuing similar programs. Mt. Farr also supported a balanced approach, incloding
discussion of safety in existing parks.

Vl. LORANE HIGHWAY ASSESSMENT PROJECT

Ms. Andersen reminded the council that the issue was back for closure. She beiofly reviewed the
history as outlined in the ageada memorsndum.

m.mwmw.'m"mmmmmmmwmwm
flod 3 compromise position. However, Mr. Laue said given the opposition, he supported using the

Mz, Laue moved, seconded by Ms. Swanson Gribskov, not o initiste the Lorane
Highmpmjﬂ,mddkeﬂmﬁmmmﬂﬂwiﬁlmmwmmmmm
elsewhere in Eugene,

Ms, Kallar argued that this was not a “lose-lose” resolution. She said she was couvinced that
upgrading the roadbed would increase speeds and safety hazards. However, Ma. Keller said she
‘supported the iden of an area transportation study.

Ma. Swaneon Gribskov suid she apprecisted the safety issues brought up by staff, but did not want to
“shov the peoject down the throats” of the residents. She said she had been prepared to support a

compromise position, but would vote with the majority of the council.

M. Farr agreed that Lorane Highway was a besutiful route and supported maistaining its character.
basically in-filled, snd Chambers and Willamette streets formed the corridor arterials. Mr. Farr
commented that tho resolution sounded more like “win-win” to him.

The motion carried unanimously, 8:0.
Mis. Keller moved, seconded by Mr. Homnbuckle, that staff initiate a transportation
mdyof&elmmleﬂSmeyuamdmwawwmﬂfmmw.

Miosutm—Eugens City Council June 26, 1996 Page 6
11:30 a.m.




Nathanson asked that the study include alternate modes. Ms. Swanson Gribskov asked for
information sbout costs and timing.

The motion carried 7:1, with Mr. Boles voting in opposition, stating that he would
prefer a study be citywide.

adjourned at 1:15 pm.

{Recorded by Hannsh Bradford)
ce113026.066

Minutes—Eugene City Council
11:30 a.m,




MINUTES

Eugene City Council
McNutt Room~City Hall

June 26, 1996
1:15 p.m.

ORS PRESENT: Tim Laue, Laurie Swanson Gribskov, Shawn Boles, Pat Farr,
Kevin Hornbuckle, Barbara Keller, Nancy Nathanson, Jim Torrey

Her Honor Mayor Ruth Bascom opened the meeting.

I APPELLANT HEARING FOR INITIATIVE BALLOT TITLE CONCERNING
_REVISION OF CITY CHARTER TO IMPOSE ON EWEB’S SALE OF WATER AND

City Attorney Glenn Klein informed the council that Mr. Dave Sweet had requested a ballot title
idensical to the one already adopted by the council except for the noted date chaage. Mr. Klein said
48 far as he was aware, Mr. Sweet had not withdrawn the otigiral initiative for which the previous
ballot title had beea issued.

Mr. Swoet handed a document to a representative of the City Recorder’s Office, stating that he was
withdrawing the original initiative at this time.

M. Boles moved, seconded by Mr. Torrey, to approve the new ballot title,
Mayor Bascom snnounced the appellant, Mr. Dave Sweet, would be allowed two minutes to speak.
Mr. Sweet asked that the council refer the initiative directly to the November baliot.

Ms. Keller objected to the process, noting that the council was obliged to take this time once again

for no purpose other than to give Mr. Sweet his “air” time and that his remarks were not pertineat to
the wording of the ballot tile. Ms. Nathanson agreed, noting that there was no substantive diffecence
in the title than in the one already approved.

The vote on the motion was 4:4, with Ms. Nathanson, Ms. Keller, Mr. Farr, and Mr.
Laue voting in opposition. Mayor Bascom broke the tie by voting in the affirmative,
passing the motion 5:4.

The meeting adjourned at i: 32 p.m.

Mioutes—Eugene City Council
1:15 p.m.




Minutes--Eugene City Council June 26, 1996
1:15 p.m.




